. OFFICE OF THE DEAN RESEARCH STUDIES
RS UNIVERSITY OF JAMMU

No. DRS/22/ S0)X- Y2
Dated: 9 \ 5 l oV

All Heads/Directors,
University of Jammu,

Jammu.

Sub: List of scholars / teachers / experts / writers / translators of Indian Languages /
creation of data bank.

Sir/ Madam,

Please find enclosed herewith an email letter dated 22.04.2022 received from Dr.
Rakesh Singh, Senior Consultant, High Powered Committee for Promotion of Indian

Languages regarding the subject cited above for your kind information and further action.

Yours sincerely,

%g\wv/

Assistant Reil‘s/zr (R&A)
‘1’)3

Copy to : .

1. Special secretary to Vice-Chancellor for information of Hon’ble Vice —Chancellor.
<" Incharge Website for uploading the same in the University website.
3. QGuard file )



Vice-Chancellor University of Jammu <vc@jammuuniversity.at

Fw: List of scholérs / feache;'s I .éxperts' | writers / transtétors of Indian
languages / creation of data bank.
1 message

Neeraj Sharma <ju_neeraj@yahoo.co.in> A . . Fn Apr 22, 2022 at 7:0:
Reply-To: Neeraj Sharma <ju_neeraj@yahoo.co.in> -'
l

To: Ve <ve@jammuuniversity.ac.in>
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android /

-— Forwarded Message —— ‘@
From: "RAKESH SINGH" g\ ¥pil

To:

Cc: "bharatiyabhasha. pg?l

Sent: Fri, Apr 22 5t 17:

Subject: Ll%’&éé
J bank.

vg\ - High Powered Commlttee for Promotnon of Indlan Langu,wg{s:'E

,(ﬁ\"S 3™ Floor, ‘A’ Wing, Vishwakarma Bhawan
Nl Shaheed Jeet Singh Marg, Katwaria Sarai, New Delhi - 110016

2\

" Letter No: 1-15/2022/HPCPIL Date :

ggd?rﬁs bg(j‘w [:/_‘_-\_OQM e\ W b_e;ﬂs

Subject: List of scholars / teac ers/ expe s / writers /translators of Indian languages / creatloI of dat
-~ bank.

~ Sir,

It is to bring to your kind notice that the Ministry of Educatlon Government of India has constituted tt
High Powered Committee for Promotion of Indian Languages. The basic objective of this committee

to work for the holistic and multi-disciplinary development of lnd:an languages in the light of Nation
Education Policy-2020.

In the above context, it is submitted that the committee is preparing a list/data bank «
cholars/teachers/experts/writers/translators of Indian languages. In this regard, your cooperation

“solicited. We shall be grateful if you may kindly send the names and introduction of such scholar:
: '1/0/ ) teachers/experts/writers/trans!ators from the concerned institution.

‘ Jf[[Wlb' ind regards. . ' NN
M"}, » - P - ““"‘n v

Dr. Rakesh Singh

ﬁ . Senior Consultant
High Powered Commlttee for Promo

LS Qmmg
‘“A’ .‘ . {p’)/ 9" Mﬂﬂ cel’c
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